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2                        BEFORE THE

3              ILLINOIS COMMERCE COMMISSION

4

5
SHIRLEY A. AMOUR,                   )

6                                     )
          Complainant,              )

7                                     )
     vs.                            ) Docket 13-0584

8                                     )
PEOPLE'S GAS LIGHT AND COKE COMPANY,)

9                                     )
          Respondent.               )

10

11 Complaint as to billing/charges in Chicago, Illinois.

12
                    Chicago, Illinois

13                     February 26th, 2014

14           Met, pursuant to notice at 11:00 o'clock a.m.

15 BEFORE:
MS. LESLIE D. HAYNES, Administrative Law Judge

16
APPEARANCES:

17
PEOPLE'S GAS LIGHT AND COKE COMPANY

18 MR. M. GAVIN McCARTY
130 East Randolph Street

19 Chicago, Illinois 60602
Phone:  (312) 240-4063

20 E-Mail:  Mgmccarty@integrysgroup.com
          Appearing on behalf of

21           People's Gas Light and Coke Company.

22

23

24

25
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1      THE COURT:  Pursuant to the direction of Illinois

2 Commerce Commission, I now call Docket 13-0584.  This is

3 the complaint of Shirley Armour versus People's Gas

4 Light and Coke Company.

5           May I have your name and address for the

6 record, please.

7      MRS. AMOUR:  I'm Shirley Armour, 245 West

8 93rd Place, Chicago, Illinois 60620.

9      THE COURT:  Thank you.

10      MR. McCARTY:  Gavin McCarty, Associate General

11 Counsel, Integrys Energy Group appearing on behalf of

12 People's Gas Light and Coke Company, 130 East Randolph,

13 Chicago, Illinois.

14      THE COURT:  Thank you.  This matter has come up for

15 status hearing a couple of times.  The record has been

16 closed and it's reopened now.  And I'm glad everybody

17 was able to make it today.

18           Normally, for the first time that parties are

19 able to get together and it's just for scheduling when

20 we'll have an actual evidentiary hearing and to make

21 sure parties exchange documents.  But before we get into

22 that, I'd like to give parties an opportunity to discuss

23 the matter and see if they are able to reach an

24 agreement.

25           And if that is acceptable to both parties, I



8

1 will allow you the use of this room to have a

2 discussion.

3           Does at that sound like a good idea?

4      MRS. AMOUR:  Okay.

5      THE COURT:  Okay.  Sound good?

6      MR. McCARTY:  Sure.

7      THE COURT:  Okay.  I will come back then in

8 ten minutes.  And if you need more time, you just tell

9 me then or let me know.

10      MR. McCARTY:  Thanks, Judge.

11      MRS. AMOUR:  Thanks.

12                    (A short break was had.)

13      THE COURT:  Back on the record.

14           The parties have been having discussions.

15           Were they successful at all?

16      MRS. AMOUR:  Well, first of all, he is representing

17 People's Gas, and I'm representing myself.  And he have

18 all of the documents who is the owner, have documents

19 from my lawyer stating that they had contacted

20 Mr. Edmondson to take responsibility for that gas bill.

21      THE COURT:  Okay.

22      MRS. AMOUR:  Because Mrs. Amour's rent, her

23 utilities, the gas, is included in my rent.

24           Now, mind you, after they had collected so

25 much rent and not paid that gas bill, one evening I came
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1 in from work and a disconnection notice was on the door.

2 Being that Mr. and Mrs. Ferguson passed away back to

3 back, I contacted Star and Ryles (phonetic) that's the

4 attorney -- my attorney -- and they told me, said,

5 Mrs. Amour, due to the weather and you having to get up

6 to -- you need your water to get ready, hot water to

7 take your bath and stuff -- put it in your name.

8      THE COURT:  Uh-huh.

9      MRS. AMOUR:  When their legal error is found, we

10 will send a letter to the heir and People's Gas so this

11 can come out from under your name.

12           Mind you, it did not happen.  My lawyer sent

13 these people faxes, they phoned, they alleged that they

14 had not gotten any of those documents.

15      THE COURT:  Uh-huh.

16      MRS. AMOUR:  And I personally hand-delivered a copy

17 to them.

18      THE COURT:  To Mr. McCarty?

19      MRS. AMOUR:  To People's Gas; not him, per se.

20 He's representing.  I understand.

21      THE COURT:  Okay.

22      MRS. AMOUR:  But like I told him, on the advice of

23 my lawyer --

24      THE COURT:  Uh-huh.

25      MRS. AMOUR:  -- when you have paid them their rent,
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1 and two, three days later, you've got to cough up $500

2 to pay their obligations -- those people squatted on

3 that property for six months, collected rent, did not

4 cover their utilities.

5      THE COURT:  Okay.

6      MRS. AMOUR:  And he tells me that I have to -- I

7 need to get back in touch with my lawyer because I have

8 to pay their bill.  And I did not have no recourse

9 because the owners had died, I needed -- I was on the

10 property -- been on the property since 1992.

11      THE COURT:  Okay.

12      MRS. AMOUR:  And their service -- you know, their

13 utilities was included in my rent.

14      THE COURT:  And so what I understood your complaint

15 when I read what you filed with the Commission that they

16 transferred $1,377 onto your bill that Mr. Edmondson

17 owed.

18      MRS. AMOUR:  Now, my lawyers had conversed with

19 Edmondson's lawyer to make sure when Mr. Edmondson was

20 found -- because when Mr. and Mrs. Ferguson passed away

21 back to back, these other people squatted on the

22 property for about five or six months, collected rent.

23           Now, my lawyer contacted the heir, got in

24 touch with the heir, and their her told Attorney Star

25 that he would take care of that bill.  Now, mind you, my
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1 name came off of the bill, but that monetary amount was

2 stuck under my credit.  I did not know it was there

3 until I -- about a month prior to relocating to 245 West

4 93rd where I reside now.

5      THE COURT:  Okay.  So, do you have gas service

6 currently?

7      MRS. AMOUR:  Yes, I do.

8      THE COURT:   In your name?

9      MRS. AMOUR:  Yes.  Initially, when I moved at 245,

10 I informed Ms. Magright (phonetic), that was management,

11 that I had a disputed gas bill.

12      THE COURT:  Management at the apartment or at

13 People's?

14      MRS. AMOUR:  No.  I'm in a townhome.

15      THE COURT:  Okay.

16      MRS. AMOUR:  And when I moved in there, the gas was

17 already on.  Ms. Magright said, Mrs. Amour, use the gas

18 there until this matter is resolved.  But Ms. Magright,

19 she resides -- she resigned.

20      THE COURT:  Okay.  But is she a People's Gas person

21 or is she having to do with the townhome.

22      MRS. AMOUR:  No.  Ms. Magright was the manager for

23 the property where I moved to.

24      THE COURT:  The property.

25           Okay.  And so if was under somebody else's



12

1 name, and now your current gas bill, they've transferred

2 something from the other property onto your current gas

3 bill?

4      MRS. AMOUR:  Yes, ma'am.  The owner's gas bill is

5 attached to my current gas bill.

6      THE COURT:  Okay.  And that's --

7      MRS. AMOUR:  As we speak, my part of that gas bill

8 is current.

9      THE COURT:  So you're paying your current gas bill.

10 That's good.

11      MRS. AMOUR:  Yes, ma'am.

12      THE COURT:  Okay.

13      MRS. AMOUR:  But every time I get my gas bill,

14 beneath that, I'm looking at their thousand and some

15 dollars.

16      THE COURT:  Okay.  So $1,377.

17      MRS. AMOUR:  Yes, ma'am.

18      THE COURT:  Now, I -- At least I understand, I

19 think, what is going on with the People's Gas billing.

20           And so Mr. McCarty, have you turned over any

21 of the paperwork that the company has on this issue?

22      MR. McCARTY:  I believe Mrs. Amour has copies of

23 all of the invoices.  I'm not sure about the paperwork.

24      THE COURT:  I don't know, either.

25      MR. McCARTY:  Yeah.  So far, she has copies of the
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1 invoice.  I had asked if there is any additional

2 documentation that she needs from People's Gas.

3           But, just to clarify, we did not transfer any

4 funds from another person's account to Mr. or

5 Mrs. Amour's account.

6      THE COURT:  Okay.

7      MR. McCARTY:  Mrs. Amour opened up an account at

8 her previous address, 8204 South Bishop.

9      THE COURT:  Uh-huh.

10      MR. McCARTY:  She did that because the owners of

11 the property had passed away.

12      THE COURT:  Okay.

13      MR. McCARTY:  It went into probate, there was an

14 issue as to who the proper owners were.  During that

15 period of time nobody was paying utilities.

16      MRS. AMOUR:  But collected --

17      THE COURT:  Hold on.  Hold on.

18      MR. McCARTY:  She took it upon herself to avoid any

19 interruption of service.  She opened up an account in

20 her own name.

21      THE COURT:  Okay.

22      MR. McCARTY:  During the period of time she was

23 residing on the property and the account was in her

24 name, she incurred $1300 in charges.

25      THE COURT:  Okay.
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1      MR. McCARTY:  That's the nature of the dispute.

2      MRS. AMOUR:  That is not true.

3      THE COURT:  Well, that's -- that's -- you've said

4 the same thing.  And so you paid rent which you're

5 saying should have included the heat?

6      MRS. AMOUR:  Yes, ma'am.  And at the -- Only at the

7 advice of my attorney did I go down and pay this bill,

8 that initial -- that turn-off amount because, like I

9 said before, I came in from work, and it was a red

10 notice on the door.  And those people had squatted on

11 that property for months and did not pay their gas bill.

12      THE COURT:  Uh-huh.

13      MRS. AMOUR:  And after the error was found, my

14 lawyer conversed with their lawyer, and Mr. Edmondson

15 told my lawyer and called me personally to tell me he

16 had took care of that.

17      THE COURT:  Okay.

18      MRS. AMOUR:  Mind you, they took my name off, but

19 left the monetary amount under -- under my credit.

20      THE COURT:  So is your attorney going to represent

21 you in this proceeding?

22      MRS. AMOUR:  No.  It is closed.  You know, once --

23      THE COURT:  And --

24      MRS. AMOUR:  -- I'm out of there --

25      THE COURT:  And so is Mr. Edmondson the attorney --
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1 an attorney, or is Mr. Edmondson the person that was

2 there?

3      MRS. AMOUR:  No.  His sister squatted, her sister

4 and her boyfriend squatted on that property for about

5 five or six months and collected rent.  She alleged that

6 she was the heir.

7      THE COURT:  Okay.  And, now, I'm just trying to

8 understand, did you say there was an attorney for the

9 estate?

10      MRS. AMOUR:  Yes, there was.  DeBoer.  You have a

11 copy.  And, ma'am, I'm so glad we're talking about this

12 because --

13      THE COURT:  I don't know who DeBoer is.

14      MRS. AMOUR:  Yeah.  I have gave them copies.

15           DeBoer is Edmondson's lawyer.

16      THE COURT:  Mr. Edmondson's lawyer.

17      MRS. AMOUR:  Star and Ryles was my attorney.  Now,

18 mind you, Edmondson told my lawyer -- because my lawyers

19 called People's Gas, talked to DeBoer, and they made

20 sure that it was said that when things are settled here,

21 you all -- you have the letter there from my lawyer.

22      THE COURT:  I don't have a letter from your lawyer.

23      MRS. AMOUR:  Here, ma'am.  Since you don't have --

24 We faxed over -- This is my lawyer, this is legal

25 documents from the courts telling -- this is the letter
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1 to their lawyer asking him to remove this.

2      THE COURT:  Hold on.

3                    (Tendering documents.)

4      THE COURT:  So Timothy Ryles (phonetic) was your

5 attorney?

6      MRS. AMOUR:  Yes, ma'am.

7           And they did contact People's Gas and

8 contacted DeBoer and Mr. Edmondson.  And Mr. Edmondson

9 even called my house to say that it would be taken care

10 of.  What they did, the way he took care of it, he had

11 my name taken off of the bill.  But that monetary amount

12 went under my credit.  I did not know it was there until

13 I pulled my report.

14           And if you need this, this is the first time I

15 came home from work and my gas was -- the gas was going

16 to be shut off.

17      THE COURT:  Okay.

18      MRS. AMOUR:  And that's when that attorney, gave me

19 advice to go down Mrs. Amour, and, if you're able, cover

20 that past-due amount and, you know -- okay.  These

21 people were supposed to use some of that rent money to

22 cover their utilities.  They did not do it.

23      THE COURT:  It sounds like your complaint's with --

24 not with People's Gas.

25      MRS. AMOUR:  It is with People's Gas because my
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1 lawyer called People's Gas.  I was sitting there in

2 their office, faxed over documents -- court documents --

3 verifying who's supposed to be paying this balance on

4 this gas bill.

5           And People's Gas, several times I called,

6 ma'am, they said, "We have not received any faxes."

7 And, you know, "We're all business people here."

8           Mind you, I asked them how many places do they

9 receive faxes, and they allege that it is one that

10 covers, you know, receiving faxes.  And since they said

11 they hadn't received it, I hand-delivered copies of

12 those documents from my lawyer and verification of the

13 receipts and everything.  You have it there.

14      THE COURT:  You know, we're going to take a break.

15 I'm going to come back in a few minutes.

16           Here is your paperwork back, and we'll go off

17 the record.

18                    (Tendering documents.)

19                    (A short break was had.)

20      THE COURT:  So it's clear the parties aren't going

21 to be able to reach an agreement, and I think that if we

22 schedule an evidentiary hearing, we could at that time

23 explore who would be responsible for this bill and

24 whether it's something the Commission has jurisdiction

25 over.
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1           And in order to give parties time, if they

2 need to conduct more discovery, if you -- Mrs. Amour, if

3 you want to ask -- if you don't think the company has

4 turned over everything, ask them if they have anymore

5 documents regarding your complaint, that will give you

6 time to exchange documents.  And I was thinking two,

7 three months from now, we can come back for an

8 evidentiary hearing.

9      MRS. ARMOUR:  They've submitted all of the

10 documents, they've faxed over -- and I know for a fact

11 right there in their office, they faxed over to People's

12 Gas everything necessary to exonerate me from these

13 people obligations.  And People's Gas allege that they

14 didn't -- had not received my faxes and --

15      THE COURT:  What I mean is that if you think that

16 they have more documents that you want to see before we

17 go to hearing, if they need to see something from you,

18 they would also ask you for documents if they wanted to

19 see something.

20           And I don't know what's going on with the

21 estate, and what you're pursuing with them --

22      MRS. AMOUR:  When you said the state, help me with

23 this.

24      THE COURT:  The estate.

25      MRS. AMOUR:  Oh.  The estate.  You know, the estate
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1 is sold.

2      THE COURT:  Okay.  Just -- If that's part of

3 your -- I don't -- I don't know what you're doing with

4 this claim just -- if you're pursuing any other options.

5 If it doesn't have anything to do with what is going on

6 here --

7      MRS. AMOUR:  You mentioned something about the

8 estate, and I do know that that property has been sold.

9 And besides this 1,000 and some dollars, my attorney had

10 stated that some other expenses that was incurred due to

11 the death of the owners that I would get that back.

12           But I -- Due to my work, very stressful job, I

13 did not get the check, and I have not even looked back.

14 I just wanted my name to be cleared from their gas bill.

15      THE COURT:  Okay.  I don't know, you know, what

16 discussions you've had with your attorney or if it was

17 in probate.  The only thing I have jurisdiction over

18 is -- or the Commission has jurisdiction over -- is your

19 gas bill.

20      MRS. AMOUR:  Uh-huh.

21      THE COURT:  And so if nobody objects, I think that

22 we could just pick a date for an evidentiary hearing.

23 And at the evidentiary hearing is when you would bring

24 all of your documents, and they would be entered into

25 the record.  And you would testify and the company would
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1 cross-examine you, and the company would bring a

2 witness, and you could ask the company witness questions

3 at that time.  And after that, I would issue an order --

4 a proposed order.

5           So I thought usually a couple months for

6 people to get ready for a hearing.  Is that acceptable

7 to the parties?  Sometime, you know, maybe,

8      MRS. AMOUR:  You know, I -- I'm retired August the

9 21st.

10      THE COURT:  Okay.

11      MRS. AMOUR:  I've been away from my home here in

12 Chicago.  I have a very ill brother battling colon

13 cancer in St. Louis, Missouri.  I just lost a brother in

14 Hermondale, Missouri.  He had a massive heart attack.

15           And as soon as this is rectified, as soon as

16 this is clear, gotten straightened out, I have to go

17 home.  I live here in Chicago, but I'm from Missouri.

18      THE COURT:  Okay.

19      MRS. AMOUR:  So with your guys' permission, I would

20 appreciate whatever decision you have to make, do it

21 while I'm here in Chicago.  I don't know what two months

22 from now is going to be like.

23      THE COURT:  Okay.  So, in other words, you're

24 suggesting sooner rather than later for an evidentiary

25 hearing?
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1      MRS. AMOUR:  Yes, ma'am.  Whatever you do, I would

2 appreciate it.

3      THE COURT:  Okay.  And the company?

4      MR. McCARTY:  We're ready to proceed whatever is

5 convenient to the complainant.  So in terms of dates --

6      MRS. AMOUR:  But, for the record, I have no more

7 documents.  We have submitted all of the legal documents

8 from the courts, the request, the letter from my lawyer,

9 I have -- I've submitted everything we have.

10      THE COURT:  Okay.

11      MRS. AMOUR:  Everything I have.

12      THE COURT:  So it sounds like there would be no

13 further discovery.

14           So someone throw a date out.

15      MR. McCARTY:  Let's just start working with dates.

16 If we go 30 days from today, March 26th.

17      THE COURT:  That's fine with me.

18      MR. McCARTY:  Let's see --

19      THE COURT:  Is there a certain day of the week that

20 works better for you, Mrs. Amour?  You're fine?

21      MRS. AMOUR:  You know, I -- Whatever you throw out,

22 I'll try to adhere to it.

23      THE COURT:  Okay.

24      MRS. AMOUR:  But, like I said before, I'm stressed

25 between Chicago and Missouri right how.
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1      THE COURT:  Okay.

2      MR. McCARTY:  I just can't do it in the morning on

3 the 26th.

4      THE COURT:  Okay.  So how about the afternoon of

5 the 26th starting at 1:00 o'clock?

6      MRS. AMOUR:  March 26th?

7      THE COURT:  Wednesday, March 26th at 1:00 o'clock.

8      MRS. AMOUR:  And in spite of my tone, I do

9 appreciate your efforts here this morning.

10      THE COURT:  Okay.  Any questions?  Anything else we

11 need to discuss today from either party?

12      MR. McCARTY:  I don't have anything, your Honor.

13      THE COURT:  Okay.  Then I will see you March 26th

14 at 1:00 o'clock.

15      MRS. AMOUR:  Sure.

16      THE COURT:  Thank you.

17                    (Which were all the proceedings had

18                     in the above-entitled cause.)

19

20

21
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24
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1

2  STATE OF ILLINOIS    )
                      )  SS.

3  COUNTY OF COOK       )

4

5           Traci L. Gidley, being first duly sworn, on

6 oath says that she is a Certified Shorthand Reporter,

7 Registered Professional Reporter, and Notary Public

8 doing business in the City of Chicago, County of Cook

9 and the State of Illinois;

10           That she reported in shorthand the proceedings

11 had at the foregoing Meeting;

12           And that the foregoing is a true and correct

13 transcript of her shorthand notes so taken as aforesaid

14 and contains all the proceedings had at the said

15 Meeting.

16

17                      ________________________________
                     TRACI L. GIDLEY, CSR, RPR

18

19 CSR No. 084-004643

20
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO

21 before me this 1st day of
March, A.D., 2014.

22
_____________________________

23       NOTARY PUBLIC

24

25


